# 



## STANDARD BIDDING DOCUMENT

## SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF MANDATORY SPARES.

NIT No. BA0062/2024, dated 10/10/2024 File No. BHUTAN AUTOMATION/Spare/2024/679

These documents are meant for the exclusive purpose of bidding against this NIT and shall not be transferred, reproduced or otherwise used for purposes other than that for which they are specifically issued.





# TABLE OF CONTENTS

1	SCOPE OF SUPPLY	2
2	DOCUMENTS COMPRISING BID	2
3	BID PRICE	2
4	TAXES AND DUTIES	3
5	BID VALIDITY	3
6	BID SECURITY	3
7	SUBMISSION OF BIDS	4
8	BID OPENING	4
9	EVALUATION OF BID	4
10	RIGHT TO ACCEPT OR REJECT BIDS	5
11	QUANTITY VARIATION	5
12	AWARD OF CONTRACT	5
13	DELIVERY SCHEDULE	5
14	PERFORMANCE SECURITY	5
15	RETENTION MONEY	6
16	LIQUIDATED DAMAGE	6
17	FORCE MAJEURE	6
18	PAYMENT TERMS	7
19	WARRANTY PERIOD	7
20	TERMINATION	7
21	GOVERNING LAW	8
22	DISPUTE RESOLUTION	8
23	INSPECTION & TEST	8
BII	O SUBMISSION FORM	. 10
co	NTRACT AGREEMENT	. 12





#### NOTICE INVITING TENDER

NIT No. **BA0062/2024** Dated: **11/10/2024** 

Bhutan Automation & Engineering Limited (BHUTAN AUTOMATION) invites sealed bid(s) from eligible Bhutanese vendors for the **Supply and Delivery of Mandatory Spares** as per the following Terms and Conditions:

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS

## 1 Scope of Supply

- 1.1 The scope of supply under this invitation shall be as per the Technical Specification and Price Schedule attached to this Bidding Document.
- 1.2 The bidder(s) can obtain further information and clarifications in writing from Mr. Kinley Tshering, Procurement Assistant @ email kinley.p.tshering@bhutanautomation.com 2 Days before the date of bid submission.

## 2 Documents comprising Bid

- 2.1 The bid must be accompanied by the following documents:
  - a) Bid Security
  - b) Valid Trade License/Certificate of Incorporation
  - c) Latest Tax Clearance
  - d) Price Schedule
  - e) Power of Attorney (if applicable)
  - f) Bid Submission Form

#### 3 Bid Price

- 3.1 All prices shall be quoted in **BTN**. The quoted price shall be firm during the entire period of the performance of the contract and shall not be subject to variation on any account unless otherwise specified by the Purchaser in the Bid Documents.
- 3.2 The final place of delivery is CIP, BHUTAN AUTOMATION, Bjachhog, Chukha Bhutan.
- 3.3 The bidder(s) may quote for any or all items under this invitation. Each item shall be evaluated, and contract awarded separately to the firm(s) offering the lowest evaluated price for each item



#### 4 Taxes and Duties

- 4.1 For Goods manufactured outside Bhutan, the Supplier shall bear and pay all applicable taxes, stamp duties, license fees and other similar levies imposed outside Bhutan as applicable in line with the Incoterms. Any domestic taxes, duties and any other levies imposed on import of goods into Bhutan, except TDS, shall be borne and paid by the Purchaser.
- 4.2 For Goods manufactured or supplied by the Suppliers from the Kingdom of Bhutan, the Supplier shall bear all applicable taxes, duties, license fees and other similar levies incurred until delivery of the contracted Goods to the Place of Delivery.
- 4.3 Bidders participating from India and supplying materials and services from within India for bonafide use in the Kingdom of Bhutan shall quote the rates for the items in the Price Schedule exclusive of any effect of Indian Goods and Service Tax (IGST). The IGST on the export of goods and services or both are covered under Zero Rated Supply as per Chapter VII, 16(1) of the INTEGRATED GOODS AND SERVICES TAX ACT, 2017 of India. (Not applicable for this contract)

## 5 Bid Validity

5.1 The bid shall be valid for **30 days from the date of bid submission, i.e. up to 06/12/2024** from the date of submission of the bid. In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiration of the bid validity period, the Purchaser may solicit the Bidder's consent to an extension of the bid validity period. The request and responses shall be made in writing. A bid valid for a shorter period shall be considered non-responsive.

#### 6 Bid Security

- 6.1 The bid shall be accompanied by the bid security of **BTN. 24,500.00/-** in the form of Cash Warrant/Unconditional Bank Guarantee/Banker Cheque/Demand draft in the name of BHUTAN AUTOMATION, issued by the Financial Institution enforceable in any Banks in Bhutan.
  - a) The Bid security shall be valid up to 31/01/2025
  - b) The Bid Security is to be submitted as a part of the Bid.
  - c) Any Bid not accompanied by bid security of adequate value and validity shall be rejected by the Purchaser as non-responsive.
- 6.2 The bid security shall be forfeited in the following cases:
  - a) If the Bidder withdraws the bid after Bid opening during the period of Bid validity.
  - b) If the Bidder does not accept the correction of the Bid price.
  - c) In the case of a successful bidder, if the bidder fails within the specified time limit to sign the Contract or furnish Performance Security.



#### 7 Submission of Bids

7.1 The bidder(s) shall submit one original bid and clearly marked ORIGINAL. The bid including all documents should be duly filled, signed and sealed in an envelope and addressed to and delivered at the following address.

Name: **Kinley Tshering** 

Designation: Assistant Procurement Officer

Address: Bhutan Automation & Engineering Ltd, Chhukha

Telephone: +975-77607659

E-mail: kinley.p.tshering@bhutanautomation.com

The bid shall contain the NIT reference and date including the date of opening. The same should be clearly mentioned on the outer envelope.

- 7.2 Alternatively, bid including all documents duly filled, signed and sealed/stamped may be submitted electronically with pass word protection as follows: *The bid shall be sent to kinley.p.tshering@bhutanautomation.com* on or before opening date mentioned in NIT and Password to same mail ID 30 minute before the bid opening time.
- 7.3 The deadline for receipt of your bid(s) by the Purchaser shall be at **05/11/2024** at **15:00** hrs (BST)
- 7.4 The Bidder shall submit the Bid Submission Form using the Form attached in this Bidding Document. This form must be completed without any alterations to its format, and no substitutes shall be accepted. All blank spaces shall be filled with the information requested.
- 7.5 A bid in which the Bid Submission Form is not duly filled, signed and sealed by the bidder shall be rejected.

## 8 Bid Opening

8.1 The bid(s) will be opened in the presence of bidders or their authorized representatives who choose (not more than two representatives) to attend on 05/11/2024 at 15:30hrs. (BST), BHUTAN AUTOMATION. In case, due date of the opening of the bid falls on a non-working day, the opening of the bid shall be on the next working day at the same time.

#### 9 Evaluation of Bid

9.1 Bids determined to be substantially responsive to the technical specifications and commercial conditions shall be evaluated by comparison of their quoted prices. In evaluating the bids, the Purchaser shall determine for each bids the evaluated price by adjusting the priced bid by making any correction for any arithmetical errors as follows;



- a) where there is a discrepancy between amounts in figures and in words, the amount in words shall govern;
- b) where there is discrepancy between the unit rate and the line-item total resulting from multiplying the unit rate by the quantity, the unit rate as quoted shall govern unless in the opinion of the Purchaser there is an obviously gross misplacement of the decimal point in the unit rate, in which case the line-item total as quoted shall govern, and the unit rate shall be corrected.
- 9.2 To assist in the evaluation and comparison of the Bids, the Purchaser may, at its discretion, ask any Bidder for a clarification of its Bid. Any clarification submitted by a Bidder that is not in response to the request by the Purchaser shall not be considered.

## 10 Right to Accept or Reject Bids

10.1 The Purchaser is not bound to accept the lowest bid and reserves the right to accept or reject any or all the bids without assigning any reason whatsoever.

## 11 Quantity Variation

11.1 Depending on the final requirement, at the time of the award of the Contract, the Purchaser may increase or decrease the quantities by twenty five percent (25%) of the total quantity of the item without any change in the unit prices or other terms and conditions of the Bid and the Bidding Document.

#### 12 Award of Contract

12.1 The Purchaser shall award the Contract to the Bidder whose offer has been determined to be the lowest evaluated Bid meeting the specifications. The Purchaser shall issue Notification of Award/Purchase Order to the successful Bidder. The successful bidder shall sign a contract as per the format attached to this Bidding Document. Until a formal Contract is executed, the Notification of Award shall constitute a binding Contract.

#### 13 Delivery Schedule

13.1 The supply of the Goods and related service shall be completed within **30** days from the date of issue of the Notification of Award/Purchase Order.

#### 14 Performance Security

14.1 The Supplier shall be required to furnish Performance Security of 10% of the contract price in the form of cash warrant, demand draft or unconditional Bank Guarantee in the name of **Bhutan Automation & Engineering Limited** issued by a financial institution enforceable in any Banks in Bhutan, which shall be furnished upon issuance of notification of the award. Performance Security shall be valid till the end of the warranty period and shall be returned after the end of the warranty period. Under exceptional circumstances, if submission of Performance Security in the above forms is not possible, the Supplier shall be allowed to deposit Performance Security in the form of cash deposit through bank transfer.



## 15 Retention Money

- 15.1 When the evaluated contract value is up to BTN. 0.50 million, 10% of payment shall be retained as security deposit and shall be returned at the end of the warranty period.
- 15.2 Retention money will not be applicable for the item without a warranty period. However, in the case of part supply, 10% of the invoiced amount will be kept as retention money until the execution of full supply of goods in good condition.

## 16 Liquidated Damage

16.1 If the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods by the date(s) of delivery or fails to perform the related Services within the period specified in the Contract/Purchase Order, the Purchaser shall deduct Liquidated Damages at the rate of **0.3%** per day for each day of delay to a maximum of 10% (Ten) percentage of the total value of delayed goods or unperformed services.

In case of a delay in the supply of an item which can be made in parts, but the item cannot be put to use unless the supplies are complete, the liquidated damage shall be levied up to the maximum 10% of the Contract Price.

#### 17 Force Majeure

- 17.1 The Supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its Performance Security/Retention Money, liquidated damages or termination for default if and to the extent that it's delays in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.
- 17.2 For purposes of this Clause, "Force Majeure" means an event or situation beyond the control of the Supplier that is not foreseeable, is unavoidable, and its origin is not due to negligence or lack of care on the part of the Supplier. Such events may include, but not be limited to, war, civil insurrection, fire, floods, epidemics, earthquakes, quarantine restrictions and freight embargoes.
- 17.3 If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Purchaser in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the Purchaser in writing, the Supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.



## 18 Payment Terms

- 18.1 The Contract Price, including any advance payments, if applicable, shall be paid as under:
  - 100% payment shall be made within 30 (Thirty) days from the date of receipt of materials and complete submission of shipping/delivery documents through bank transfer or RTGS. Bank charges for payment, if any, shall be borne by the Purchaser.

Payments shall be made promptly by the Purchaser, no later than Thirty (30) days after the receipt of invoices and documents, provided that the documents are compliant with all the requirements of the Purchaser. In case of incomplete/ non-compliant invoices and documents, the Purchaser shall ask the Supplier to re-submit the invoices and documents with full compliance. The purchaser cannot be held responsible for delay in payment resulting due to incomplete documents submitted by suppliers.

18.2 At the time of release of payment, Tax Deducted at Source [TDS] from the gross amount of bills shall be as per the Income Tax Act of Bhutan. The Purchaser shall furnish the necessary TDS Certificate to the Suppliers.

## 19 Warranty Period

- 19.1 The Supplier shall provide the warranty for a period of **365 days**, for the goods to be supplied and confirm that if any faults are detected within the warranty period in the supplied/installed Goods, the Supplier shall be bound to rectify the fault or replace the Goods as the case may be. The performance security shall be used to cover the cost of supplies not delivered or defective items not replaced or rectified.
- 19.2 Any goods found defective during the warranty period shall be replaced/repaired by the supplier at his cost. If the supplier fails to rectify and or replace the defective goods, the Purchaser shall do it at the cost of the supplier.

#### 20 Termination

- 20.1 The Purchaser may, by written notice, terminate the Purchase Order or Contract [if applicable] in whole or in part at any time for its convenience under following cases:
  - a) If the Supplier fails to perform any other terms and conditions specified with the Purchase Order/ Contract, or exceeds the maximum amount of Liquidated Damages; or
  - b) If the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the Purchase Order/Contract, and if the Supplier does not take any remedial action within a period of 30 days after receipt of a notice of default from the Purchaser specifying the nature of the default(s); or
  - c) If the Supplier, in the judgment of the Purchaser, has engaged in any corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the tasks under this Purchase Order.



## 21 Governing Law

21.1 The Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the Laws of the Kingdom of Bhutan.

## 22 Dispute Resolution

- 22.1 The Purchaser and the Supplier shall make every effort to resolve this amicably by direct informal negotiation of any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the contract. If the parties fail to resolve such a dispute or difference by mutual consultation within 30 days from commencement of such consultation, either party may require that the dispute be referred for resolution to the formal mechanisms as specified hereunder.
- 22.2 Any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this contract, or breach, termination or invalidity thereof, that could not be resolved through amicable negotiation, shall be settled by arbitration in accordance with the Alternative Dispute Resolution Act of Bhutan 2013 for Bhutanese Supplier and the United Nations Commission on International Trade Law [UNCITRAL] Arbitration Rules of 1976 for International Supplier.

## 23 Inspection & Test

All materials manufactured by the Supplier himself and/or his sub-Contractor shall be subject to inspection, check and/or test by the purchaser or his authorized representative at all stages and places, before, during and after the manufacture. All these tests shall be carried out in the presence of Supplier and/or his authorized representative. Supplier shall notify BHUTAN AUTOMTION at least 10 days in advance when the material is ready for inspection / dispatch along with the draft copy of the invoice for the verification. Only after inspection verification of the material and invoice, the dispatch clearance shall be provided. If upon delivery the material does not meet the specifications, the materials shall be rejected and returned to the supplier for repairs/modifications etc. or for replacement. In such cases all expenses including the to and for freight, repacking charges etc. shall be to the account of the Supplier. The Supplier is required to furnish the Purchaser with a report detailing the outcomes of any tests and/or inspections conducted, in addition to the delivery paperwork and invoice.





Please find price Schedule at the end of the document

# TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION OF THE GOODS REQUIRED (if any)

SN	Item	Description & Details (minimum specifications of goods to be supplied)
1		
2		
3		

You may add up the rows at your convenience as per the number of items

The Supplier is required to mention make/model (as applicable) of the goods to be supplied and must attach the appropriate original printed literature/brochures for the various items listed.

Signature of Supplier:	
Name of Supplier:	Supplier's Official Stamp
Date:	

#### **BID SUBMISSION FORM**

[The Bidder shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated. No alterations to its format shall be permitted and no substitutions shall be accepted.]

Date: 05/11/2024

Tender No.: BA0062/2024

To

Bhutan Automation Engineering Limited. Chhukha: Bhutan

Dear Sir,

We, the undersigned, declare that:

- (b) We offer to supply in conformity with the Bidding Documents and in accordance with the Schedule of Supply the following Goods and Related Services: [insert a brief description of the Goods and Related Services];
- (c) The total price of our Bid, excluding any discounts offered in item is: [insert the Bid Price in words and figures, indicating the various amounts and their respective currencies];
- (d) The discounts offered and the methodologies for their application are:
  - Discounts. If our Bid is accepted, the following discounts shall apply: [Specify in detail each discount offered and the specific item of the Schedule of Supply to which it applies.]
  - Methodology of Application of the Discounts. The discounts shall be applied using the following methodology: [Specify in detail the methodology that shall be used to apply the discounts];
- (e) Our Bid shall be valid for a period of [insert number] from the date fixed for the Bid submission deadline and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before expiry of that period;
- (f) If our Bid is accepted, we commit to provide a Performance Security in accordance with Clause 15 for the due performance of the Contract;
- (g) We, including any subcontractors or suppliers for any part of the Contract, have nationality from eligible countries, viz: [insert the nationality of the Bidder, including that of all parties that comprise the Bidder if the Bidder is a JV/Consortium, and the nationality each subcontractor and supplier]
- (h) We have no conflict of interest;
- (i) Our firm, its affiliates or subsidiaries including any subcontractors or suppliers for any part of the contract has not been declared ineligible by the Purchaser under the laws or official regulations of Bhutan;
- We have read the terms and conditions carefully, understood and agree to comply with all the clauses which are mentioned therein. In case of any breach of any condition on our part, we

shall be liable for actions as per terms and conditions of the Contract;

(k) We understand that this Bid, together with your written acceptance thereof included in your notification of award, shall constitute a binding contract between us, until a formal contract is prepared and executed;

(l) We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest evaluated Bid or any other Bid that you may receive; and

(m) We accept the Vendor Performance Management System.

Thanking you.

Yours sincerely,

Signed: [insert signature of person whose name and capacity are shown]

In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the Bid Submission Form]

Name: [insert complete name of person signing the Bid Submission Form]

Duly authorized to sign the bid for and on behalf of: [insert complete name of Bidder]

Dated on day of [insert date of signing]



#### CONTRACT AGREEMENT

[The successful Bidder shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated]

THIS CONTRACT AGREEMENT made the [insert number] day of [insert month], [insert year],

#### **BETWEEN**

- 1) [insert complete name of Purchaser], a [insert description of type of legal entity, for example, an agency of the Ministry of .... of the Government of Bhutan, or corporation incorporated under the laws of Bhutan] and having its principal place of business at [insert address of Purchaser] (hereinafter called "the Purchaser"), and
- 2) [insert name of Supplier], a corporation incorporated under the laws of [insert: country of Supplier] and having its principal place of business at [insert: address of Supplier] (hereinafter called "the Supplier").

WHEREAS the Purchaser invited Bids for certain Goods and ancillary services, viz., [insert brief description of Goods and Services] and has accepted a Bid by the Supplier for the supply of those Goods and Services in the sum of [insert Contract Price in words and figures, expressed in the Contract currency(ies)] (hereinafter called "the Contract Price").

#### NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

- 1) In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to.
- 2) The following documents shall constitute the Contract between the Purchaser and the Supplier, and each shall be read and construed as an integral part of the Contract, viz.:
  - a) This Contract Agreement;

Contract.

- b) Terms and Conditions of the PO;
- c) Technical Requirements (including Price Schedule and Technical Specifications);
- d) The Supplier's Bid and original Price Schedules;
- e) The Purchaser's Notification of Award of Contract;
- f) The Performance Security (where applicable);
- g) [insert here any other document(s) forming part of the Contract]
- 3) This Contract shall prevail over all other Contract documents. In the event of any discrepancy or inconsistency within the Contract documents, then the documents shall prevail in the order listed above.
- 4) In consideration of the payments to be made by the Purchaser to the Supplier as hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Purchaser to provide the Goods and Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the

5) The Purchaser hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the Goods and Related Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the Contract.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with the laws of Bhutan on the day, month and year indicated above.

For and on behalf of the Purchaser Signed: in the capacity of [Procurement Assistant]

in the presence of in the capacity of [Procurement Assistant]

For and on behalf of the Supplier

Signed: [insert signature of authorized representative(s) of the Supplier] in the capacity of [insert title or other appropriate designation]

in the presence of [insert signature] [insert identification of official witness]



# PRICE SCHEDULE

Sl.	Material Group/Code	DECCRIPTION	QTY. REQD	UOM	UNIT RATE		TOTAL AMOUNT	MAKE/ BRAND	COUNTRY OF
NO		DESCRIPTION			IN FIGURE	IN WORD	711/10/01/1	Diana	ORIGIN
1	ITAEAURM 5000000773	UPS 1500VA, with Inbuilt battery Output Voltage 230V, Input voltage 160-286V, O/P frequency 47-53 Hz Battery Type: Maintenance-free sealed Lead- Acid battery with suspended electrolyte Leakproof. Dimension (H x W x D) = (219 x 171 x 439) mm. Operating Temperature= 0-40 Deg C, Make: APC	2	NO					
2	EMAEAURM 2000012105	Push button, XB7NA35, 220V DC (22mm round, green color, 1 NO+ 1NC)	50	NO					
3	EMAEAURM 2000012157	AC/DC Convertor, power supply, 10A (Quint power supply, Art No.2866763 Make: Phoenix	4	NO					



01	25		0.000		U	INIT RATE	TOTAL	MAKE/	COUNTRY
Sl. NO	Material Group/Code	DESCRIPTION	QTY. REQD	UOM	IN FIGURE	IN WORD	AMOUNT	BRAND	OF Origin
4	SPSTTCTC 700000021	Xerox Versa Link B7135 Make Xerox Model Versa link B7135 Resolution Up to 600 x 600 dpi Connectivity Ethernet 10/100/1000 Base-T, High-speed USB 3.0, Wi-Fi 802.11n/g/b/a and Wi-Fi Direct with optional Wi-Fi Kit (concurrent wired and wireless connections supported), NFC Tap-to-Pair. Memory 2GB Media Handling Three Tray Module •Tray 1: 520 sheets •Tray 2: 520 sheets Media size A3 (11.7 in x 16.5 in), A4 (8.25 in x 11.7 in), A5 (5.83 in x 8.25 in), Power Supply 220 to 240 VAC (+/- 10%), 50 Hz (+/- 3 Hz), 8 A Power Consumption 1.7 KWh (active), 86 watts (standby), 0.81 watts (power save) Cartridges Drum Cartridge • Black: 80,000 standard pages Compliance /Standard IEC 60950-1, ISO/IEC 8802, EN 60950-1, IEC 60825-1+A1+A2, EN 60825-1+A1+A2 Print Speed Up to 35 ppm, letter/A4 and black-and-white/color Processor Speed 1.05 GHz Dual Core Two-Sided Printing Automatic Network Protocol TCP/IP: HTTP/HTTPS, Internet Printing Protocol, LPR/LPD, Raw Socket Printing/Port 9100, IPv4/IPv6, WSD LDAP Bonjour®/AirPrintTM, FTP Most protocols not in use can be disabled Security •Access Controls •AES 256-bit Encryption •Audit Log •Certificate Path Validation •Filtering •FIPS 140-2 •Firmware Verification •IP Address Filtering •IPsec Network Authentication Port •Filtering •Pre-Installed Self-Signed Certificates •Role-Based	2	NO					

Sl.	Material		QTY.		U	INIT RATE	TOTAL	MAKE/	COUNTRY
NO NO		DESCRIPTION	REQD	UOM	IN FIGURE	IN WORD	AMOUNT	BRAND	OF Origin
		Permissions *Secure Email *Secure Fax *Secure Print *Security Certificate Management *Smart Card Enablement (CAC/PIV/.NET) *SNMPv3 *Status Protocol (OCSP) *TLS/SSL Dimensions Width: 24.24 in./615.7 mm Depth: 26.41 in./670.8 mm Height: 44.04 in./ 1118.6 mm Weight 168.21 lbs./75.8 kg Temperature range Operating: 10 to 32° C (32 to 95° F) Storage: 0 to 35° C (32 to 95° F) Humidity range Operating: 10 to 85% RH OS Supported Windows® 7, 8, 8.1, 10, 11 Windows Server 2008 SP2, Server 2008 R2 SP1, Server 2012, Server 2012 R2, Server 2016 Mac OS® version 10.12, 10.13 Citrix® Redhat® Enterprise Linux® Fedora Core IBM® AIX® HP-UX® Oracle® Solaris SUSE® SAP® Copy Features Colour/Black & White. Please refer Catalogue attached for more details SCAN Colour/Black & White. Please refer to the Catalogue attached for more details. Device Status and Alarms *Tray Status/Contents *Consumables Status *Billing/Usage *Print status *Print Completion *Paper jamming status *Print Queue Viewing Power Saver *Low Power Timeout-160 minutes *Sleep Timeout-059 minutes *Power Saving After Print Jon Completion-Yes *Keep USB Ports Awake option-Yes *Auto Power On/Off option-Yes							

C1	36. 11	DESCRIPTION	QTY. REQD	UOM	U	NIT RATE	TOTAL	MAKE/ BRAND	COUNTRY OF ORIGIN	
Sl. NO	Material Group/Code				IN FIGURE	IN WORD	AMOUNT			
5	ITCAACAC 5000000000	Wireless optical mouse WM118 Make: Dell	10	NO						
6	ITAEAURM 5000000967	Dell U2422H Make Dell Model Dell U2422H Dimension & Weight With stand - width: 53 mm - depth: 18 mm - height: 36 mm Without stand - width: 53 mm - depth: 5 mm - height: 63 mm - weight: 3.54 kg Viewable size 23.8 inch Diagonal Size 24" Display Type LED-backlit LCD monitor / TFT active matrix, 0.2745mm Pixel pitch Aspect Ratio 16:9 Resolution Full HD (1080p) 1920 x 1080 at 60 Hz Interfaces • HDMI • DisplayPort 1.4 (DisplayPort 1.4 mode) • USB-C 3.2 Gen 2 Upstream • DisplayPort output (MST) • USB-C downstream (power up to 15W) • USB 3.2 Gen 2 downstream with Battery Charging 1.2 • 2 x USB 3.2 Gen 2 downstream • Audio line-out Input Voltage AC 120/230 V (50/60 Hz) Power Consumption (Max.) 63 Watt Color Support 16.7 million Colors Response Time 8ms (Normal); 5ms (fast) Environmental Parameters Min Operating Temperature: 32 °F Max Operating Temperature: 104 °F Humidity Range Operating: 10 - 80% (non-condensing)	2	NO						
7	SPSTPAPH 300000000	Photocopy paper - A3 size, GSM100	200	REA						
8	SPSTPAPH 300000000	Photocopy paper - A4 size, GSM100	200	REA						
<u> </u>	Lange Character of the									

					U	NIT RATE	TOTAL	MAKE/	COUNTRY
Sl.	Material	DESCRIPTION	QTY.	UOM	IN		AMOUNT	BRAND	OF
NO	Group/Code	BBookii IIoi	REQD	00111	FIGURE	IN WORD			ORIGIN
	ED CA E A LIDD C	Ladamay Tuba 2mm 100m Familia a tuba (DED			TIGGIE				
9	EMAEAURM 2000010190	Indomax Tube 3mm, 100m Feruling tube (RED and White) (3 mm, 100 m in roll)	4	Roll					
10	ITCAACAC 5000001051	Dell KM3322W Keyboard	8	No					
11	ITPSSPSP 700000182	Cartridges for color printer (Printer Xerox Versa Link C7120)	2	Set/ No					
12	ITPSSPSP 700000181	Cartridges for BW printer (Printer Xerox Versa Link B7135)	4	Set/ NO					
13	ITPSSPSP 700000183	LM-IR50B Ink ribbon (110m/roll)	10	No					
14	ITPSSPSP 5000001052	Splicing sleaves (100 in Pkt) Optical Fiber Splicing Sleeve Clear PE Heat Shrinkable Tube for Fiber Optic Cable Connector Type: Optical Cable Type: Fibre Optic Colour: Silver Shape: Round	2	LOT/ PKT					
15	COSPSTPA 10000003935	A0 plotter paper GSM80 (50 M per roll)	4	No					
16	IPSSPSP 700000184	Cartridges for A0 plotter SC-T5130 (4 color Inkjet) Ink Type: Epson Ultra Chrome XD2 Pigment Ink 4 Colors - Cyan, Magenta, Yellow, Black	1	No					
17	IPSSPSP 5000001053	Printhead for Plotter SC-T5130 (Precision Core TFP" Printhead 1.3")	1	No					
TOT	TOTAL AMOUNT IN WORD:								

